From: Wray, Kate

Sent: 10 October 2023 14:49
To: George Seinet
Subject: RE:

Hi George,

Thanks for the clarification. So the spreadsheet for East is correct and crops 2 and 3 will be an increase in turkeys,
consisting of a max of 23,500 birds each crop rather than the currently permitted 20,000. Is this increase enabled
because the two houses replacing the H block will be larger?

Did you have chance to query the spreadsheet for the existing ‘post-Christmas crop’ in terms of the text in column
AC of the Weston spreadsheet (Day old to 8 weeks brood or 18 weeks finish). This appears to refer to some of the
turkeys being grown to 8 weeks (56 days), and some to 18 weeks (126 days), which differs to what is currently
permitted (The second, post-Christmas crop will place 162,000 larger turkeys for brooding which will all be grown to
slaughter weight). Column AD states 42 days brooding (6 weeks) and column AE 70 days (10 weeks) to finish. Can
you just clarify how this works again please?

Can | also just clarify whether the turkeys, that go out on the range after 42 days at both Weston and East, still have
access to the houses and so will spend some of their time inside, or are they permanently outside after the 42 days?

Can you confirm in writing the start dates for the changes to housing at both East and Weston and expected dates
for this work to be completed please. Please set out clearly the houses which are being changed, so for Weston |
think we agreed it is houses 1 and 2 which are being replaced with the new houses on the same footprint, and for
East | think we agreed it was houses 1A/1B & 2A/2B, which you refer to as H block, which will be replaced with the
two new houses in a different location.

Kind regards
Kate

Kate Wray
Senior Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service

Environment Agency: Trentside, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA

Mobile:
External:
Internal:

v

Working days: Tuesday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations
Medium Combustion Plant

From: George Seinet
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:46 PM



Subject: RE:
Hi Kate
The farms FCO says that the geese weight gain is 32g per day.

The sheds at East, they would like to have the extra turkey numbers that are in the 3™ scenario, so they have upped
the numbers with the new available space.

The old shed hasn’t been used for many years apparently.
Any other questions please let me know.
Best regards

George

From: George Seinet
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:39 AM

Subject:

George Seinet | Environmental Manager
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